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. my name is William F}\Carr, with the law firm Campbell, Bryd,

half of Mr, Hartman.

3

MR. -NUTTER: We'll call next Case Number

7408,

MR. PEARCE: Application of Doyle Hart-
man for directional drilling, a nonstandard proration unit,
and an unorthodox well location and simiiltaneous dedicatibn,

Lea County, New Mexico.

MR. CARR: May?iﬁ please the Examiﬁér,'
and Black, Pf'A., of Saﬁta Fe( New’Mekico,’appéaring'bg‘be-
,I’havefoneWifnGSS whbxneeds £o be sworn
(Witness éwofn{)

WILLIAM P. AYCOCK .
} RV SR

being called as a witness and.being”dUly sworn upon his oathjj

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR, CARR:

o Will you state your name éndrplace of

residence?

A william P, AYCock,;Mialand, Texas.

0. Mr. Aycock, by whom are you employed and




1
2 in what capacity?
3 A, »‘ By Doyle Hartman as a petroleum enéin—
4 eering consultant in connection with the matters pfeviously
8 referred to, docketed as Case Number 7408.
‘6 ‘ "0 .Have'YOu preVidusly téstifieH’before
7 this Commission and had your crédentials accepted and made a
8 matter bffreCOfd? e
9‘ A I have,
10 0. | A;e’you’fa‘mii‘iar with the application
11 ffi;a on‘behalf of Mr. Hartman in this case?
12 A, I am,
13 0 ; | Are you familiar with the subject acreag%?'
14 A. Yes, I am, |
15 A " MR. CARR: Are the witness' qualifica-
16 tions zacepiluble? |
1 | o ~ MR, NUPTER: They are.
18 0 Mr, Aycock, have yéu,prepared certain
1 exhibits for introduction in this case? o g
2 A I have.
2 o ; | Would you ﬁleése refer to what has been
; _22 ~marked for identification as Applicéht's ExhibiﬁfNumber One
F 2 and reViethhié for Mr, Hutter, ‘
u | A, Mr, Nutter, several of these exhibits
) 2 are common to the =~ I dén‘t havejéhe’hearing numSer ;4‘but




il it e e

[

k. yd ek
& 2 8 B o B

16
17
18

I want to point that out to vou,. Ehabifhesc -~ that if tiese

© 0 I 6 B oA W W

& School, the -- both 'the subsurface'locatioh”ié‘iﬁdicéted with|

'demonstrated in this case.

"~ the proposed Justis No. 10 Well, and the samé reason pre-~

'vails.as was in the Bates matter, and that is since the sub-

‘necessary to dr:ll the well from a’ location that s accesslbirf

5.
the hearing that we previoﬁély presented on the Bates No. 3

matter, for whiCh I don't believe you were the Examiner, but

things should look f;miliar to .you, that they,gre‘correcéed
copies of the exhibits that were presented in that caseﬂ

And this is a surface feature map of the
C&tyv;f Jal and ité enVirénS, 1 woﬁldﬁpoiht'out to you that

Hartman's Bates No. 3 Well is indicated near the Jal High

a gas well symbol and you'll see €he:1aber»éaying‘Do§1é»Hart-
man No. 3 Bates, New México Order Number K-6796, and.I’bring

ﬁhi;Jup simpiy‘because'yéu asked me at one time in'anotherrz.
hearin¢g where you were the EXam;ner;’ébout‘Lhe directional

drilling aspects of it; and in this case we are going to

present part of our exhibits will be tq‘preSent the direction

al drilling experience and the-CapébilitieSﬂﬁhat’Hartman

Actually, obv1ously, to the north you’ll

see the proposed location both Surface and subsurface for

surface location is within the City of Jal and there are

numerous surface fac:litles there and habltatlonb, it is
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that is safe, and is acceptable to the city council with
regard to their requirements and the local pébple.

And the surface location has been pro-

jected at a point where the -- all bfrfﬂéée‘éré'éccébtabié

to the local people. The city>00uncil is in'égreement wifﬁj
it. I believe that séttiement has already been made withvthe
owners of the surface, so that the well, assuﬁiﬁé that #his
application is favorably received;'fhe well can bé drilled
expeditiously. |

This shows the proposed proration‘unit
for the well, and I would p01nt out to you thaf the south
h#lf of the northeast -- excuse me, the sguth half of the
proration unit that is projected, which is an 80-acre pro-
ration unit, that proratlon unit being the east half of the

northeast quarter of Section 19, is presently dedlcated to.

'an existing produc1nq well that is producing 10 Mcf per day.

‘The north half of this prbration unit
is presenély undedicated and we are here to request that the
undedicated acreage be combined with the dedicated acreage

and the existing well producing at the rate of 10 Mcf per

day and the proposed well be simultaneously dedicated to

this 80-acre proration unit.

Q. Mr. Aycock, is the proposed bottou hole

location a standard location or orthodox location?
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“Bettis, Boyle, and Stovall, who are the farmees in this in-

stance; that's how Mr. Hartman acquired his rights.

‘wellbores.

7

ﬂ Né, it is not. It's an unorthodox loca-
tion.

¢ - And who-are‘yOu cfowding?

A We're crowding Getty 0Oil Company and

¢ - And will you offer a later exhibit,
being a --

A Yes, we have writteh'waivefs from'bdtﬁ
parties. |

1) ‘ And inﬁﬁhat pool aré‘YOu proﬁosiﬂgdto

complete this well?

A In the Jalmat Pool, and in fact, in the
Yates portion of the Jalmat pool. We'll present a subsequent
geolqéic exhibit wﬁich will shi% why we desire to drill‘ihe
well at this location and why we think it will‘reco&er gas

reserves that are presently not accessible to any eXisting

o Is the proposed proration unit a non-

standard proration unit?

A, Yés, it is. A stgndard proration unit

s

for the Jalmat Pool is 640 acres.

0. And is the Jalmat a prorated pool?

A I da,
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 structure map and land map, which shows;thé'étfﬁcfufekon the

“top of the Yates fqrmétEOn, the proposed’prdration unithto be’

. subsurface and surface locations, as well as the other wells

"‘hibits to be presented, and this shows that as is typical

8

0 And so its allowable will be affected

by the ;—
| A By the acreage that's assigned ﬁé it,

Ehat‘s‘corfect, |

0 ; will you now refer to what's been marked
for identificﬁtion as Hartman Exhibit Number wa, béing the
f&téé structufe mép;'ahd.review this;fotVMr. Nutter?

A Exhibit Wumber Two is a combined. Yates

assigned to the proposed well, the traqes70f3£h§~cro5s“sec4
tiqns which will be,preséhtgd s suB&é&uent exhibits, and‘
ali of ﬁhe wélls that are‘how, or werce formerly, ptOduciﬁg
from the Jalfat Pool contained within a 9—section?éféa%één£ef%d
on Section 20, which is the sectién in’whicﬁ_ihe'sﬁrfécé
location is proposed.

You'll notice that in the -- in Section

19, the label that shows the proposed location, Justis No. 10
that will be -- or which the -- that are include¢d in the ex-

throughout this area, and is Mr. Nutter is probably more gualf

ified to know than anyone, that there is variable structure

and wefdon'tjfhink'the structure is a first order determinant

I I
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that widespread drilling ultimately be -- occur in order to

~mining whether wells

9

in what will be recovered here. We think it's more important|.

drain the existing reservés from thése low pressure reservoir+
as depletidn proceeds.

And you'll notice that Seéfibﬁ 19, in
particular, is not as densely drilled for any of the zones
that have been developed in the surrounding area'as»many ofh~
these other sections that are included on the map.

It also shows Bettié,'ﬁoyle; aﬁd Stovall
1eaéés. it shows the various ownership that'surrounds the
area that we're -~ in which we're discussing,‘és well as
showing £hg,Har£man Bates No. 3 Well, which we previously

referred to.

7 0 - ,Will you now refer éo your cross section
A-A', which has been marked for identification as‘gxhibit A
Three, and review this? | |

A Cross Section A-A', the tféce of which ™
was shown on Exhibit Number Two, sﬂows»thé,coﬂsequential data
for all of the wells thereon, including”fhe dates ét wﬁich
they were completed;
the Qarious géologic markers that are consequential in deter-

are completed in the Jalmat Pool or in

the Langlie Mattix Pool, and what portions of these pools;

a brief resume of the history of the wells, including tha daﬁe'

the locations in which they are completefi
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and Langlie Mattix reservoirs in this immediate area.

 this cross section.

unit.

10
of first completion; and everything else that we thought might
be germane to ?his.gppliCatiOn‘ér anyfupder3£anding_of what

has taken place with regard to the development of the Jalmat

I would Mr. Nutter's attention to the
fact that, many of the wélls penetrate all of tﬁé zones anad
their completion histories are checkered. Some ofrthem have-
béen completed in the Langlie Mattix zones ard have later
been plugged back to the Jalmat zones. Some of them are com~
pleted in a portion of the Jalmat zones. Some of them ére
cémpieted in'a~different portion of the Jalﬁat iohes;' ?ir—
tually évery portibn of the interyals that ais ihcégdéd ﬁndéﬁ
the Langl’ié Mattix and Jalmat Péolz”de‘s‘igﬁatilo}us hax;é:’fbéén' o

testedyﬁ§«one‘o:‘the othe: of the wells that are shown on

MR. NUTTER: Now before you fold that
up, Mr. Aycock, the bottom hole location of the proposed

well is a twin to the existing well on that 40-acre proration

A Yes, sir, there are actually two on
there. There's a Jalnat oil well and a Jalmat gas well on

there.

MR. NUTTER: Okay, now the Jalmat gas

well is £His well which is the one, two, three --
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but it says its aVérage 1981 production is 3 Mcf a day.
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it indicated in a daily check it was making 10 Mcf a day.

‘Yates. It does ndt.penetrate;fhe total‘depth of it is just

‘below the top of the Yates, so the Yétes poftionvofythe’Ja1~

~_on this -- on this log, or this diagram here, then?

11
A . Yes, sir, the --
MR. NUTTER: =-- four,; fifth --

A ' Yes, sir, the B. H. Justis No. 1.

MR. NUTTER: Okay, now it shows down herJ

at the bottom that that well has made 8.2 billion cubic feet,

Didn't ybu say it was m&king ébbut 19 ==

A, : ‘We had it checked just the other day .and

MR. NUTTER: So it's doing better than -1
A Right,

MR. NUTTER: ~~ this average tliroughout

the year, then.

T

b

A And what you'll notice, Mr, Nutter, ia

that that well is”Combleted“in the very upper portion of the

mat Pool has not been adequately drained, in our opinion, in
the area, and that is the justification for the drilling of
the pfqposed well at the prowosed subsurface location,

MR. NUTTLR: Now where would the TD be

A Well, could I defer that to -- we've

got a cross section where 1 can.explicitiy!show that to you?
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‘shown on Exhibit Number Two.

~have bheen employed.

- of £he proposed subéurface location are shown with the pro-

you'll see the immediatély‘offsetying well that barely pene-

12
MR NUTRER: Okay".
A COIf it déesn;t‘Satisfy you, then,we'll}”
come back to this one; |
e ”Mr.‘Aycock, willi;ou now review d¢ross
section B—B';'whichfis ExﬁibitANumber Four?
A This is a west/east cross section with

the same type of information, and once again, the trace is - .

‘And you'll see on this dne'fﬁé£ se&éral
of the wells don't even pénétrate thirough the'dalmét. Upper
iélmét, mubhlless the Lower Jalmat, into ‘the Langlie;Mattix,‘
| ’v-Some bf'£hem’do and’ohcé a§éiﬁ5£héy've.

got various éompletion‘dates and various completion methbas,'

Q i ‘Will'you ngw.review Exhibithumber Five{
which is cross seétion’éJC'?

A ‘The queétion that you had, Mr. ﬁﬁtter,
I think will be answered by referring £o thié cross section,

on which all of the wélls that are in the immediate vicinity

posed subsurface location shown in“the middle.
And you'll see that -- that it will cor-

relate with the Upper Yates portion of the resgrveir, and
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‘an operational standpoint. We normally havée some sand back-

‘flow after frac jobs ‘and. if he can set his pump below the

13
trates the tdb of the Yates and is only -- the one tl-t we
previously diécussed, that we had 3 Mcf ‘and find out that it'
producing 10, and here's ﬁhe'oil well‘juét io the other side
of it,.

And you'll see that the oil well is pro-
dﬁCingxway down in the Sevén'Rivers,formgtioh of the‘-— of
the Jalmat, SO whatlwe'fe requesting to do is to -- and the
well dn the other sidé of us that's been*blﬁégéd $nd’abandbnéd
you'll see ‘was in the SeveniRivérs;&in ﬁhe”ﬁppér Seven Rivers
The only well oﬁ this crst section that is compleéed in thé
zones in which we propose to produce the requested well is
the'Hart@an Bates No. 3, which has just be¢n drilied and
completed and appears to be a very adequaté Jalmat producing

well,

and yOu‘11 notice that our TD is above

the top of the Langlie Mattix. We like to have -- the reason

%orVdrilliﬂg it this deep is Mr,‘Hartm&ﬂ has found from ex-
perience that if he has' ‘about 260 feet -of empty casing beiow

his lowermost perforation, it's much more satisfactory from

perforations and pump the fluid off of the formation, that

collects, even in small amounts, with a conventional pumping

e e

unit, which he normally sets on each of these wells, and pro-

T TR o T T
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" Sexton would not let us drill the extra hole and we had to

perforations which this exhibit shows on ﬁhe Bates No, 3

14
duce the gas up the annulus, it leads to a much more trouble-
free operation and much more satisfactory operation than does

any other scheme tnat -- that he could come up with.

If he is forced not to have this much
rathole for convenience, it causes all kinds of production
problens,

For instance, on the Bates No. 3 Mr.

go in and foam the well out twice, and in fact it still has
the'boﬁtom‘set of perforatioﬁé that are in the Seven Rivers
covered‘by,frac sand and we'vé choseh not to d;'anything about
it for the present time.

So I wanted to make it p}ain that althou#h
vie’re going well into the Seven RiVers, that Qe're stipu~
lating”here in our testimony that our intention'is to pio-
duce the -- to complete the well and produce it from the
iﬁdicated.prospective completion interval in the Jalmat, in
the Yates portion of the Jalmat.

MR. NUTTER: Now you're saying that,thesf

down about 3300 feet, those are the ones that are sanded off?

A Yes, sir, the lowest ones, this very

bottom zdhe that's in the Seven Rivers here.

‘MR; NUTTER§‘10h~huhi so all your pro-
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15
duction is coming from up here in the top.

A Basically that's right, and that's all
we're -- that’s all wé are infeﬁding‘té comyleté in in Ehi%
well here.

MR. NUTTER: Okay, now in that No. 3
Well, and on your exhibit, looking at Exhibit Number Two we
see the triangle with the "3" indicated there-- onyyour
Exhibit Number Twd., “Bill, that’s ydur‘piat.’

A Okay, yeah. You're talking about the
nap. . | :

'MR. NUTTER: Yes.

A 1 All right.

‘ MR. NUTTER: Now we see the No. 3 there
with the gas well symbol in the triangle. 'Is ‘that the sur-
face location?

A “The surface location is -- is at the --
where the gas'weil symbol is.

| | | MR. NUT'TER: Right.

A The surface location is up at the top

and you've got -~ ‘ | |
S

MR.aNGTTER: The subsurface.

A The subsurface location, that's correct.

MR. NUTTER: Okay. Then on your Bxhibiq

Number Five, your cross section, you give two locations. Yoi




1 16

; | 2 say 1635 from e south and 1210 from the west (L). That's
3 on your cross'section, Exhibit ﬁumber’Five.
4 A Are you talking about this Gulf Christmaq
' No. 12 | | |
¢ MR. NUTTER: No, I'm talking aboutﬁ;;ié
7‘ Bates No: 3.
8 A : Okay .
9 | MR. NUTTER: Now, the first location
10 there, tﬁe 1635 from south and 1210 from west, thatﬂs the

1n surface location. A
12 A Thatfs fight. N
13 MR. NUTTER: Isn't it? 1
14 A » That's right. / %
15 MR. NUTTER: Aid then the 2292 south, ;
16 1567 west, that‘syﬁhe hbttdm hole locaﬁion. 3
17“ , A »":_, Thétfs right. L . 7 | ‘3
18 , : MR. NUTTER: Okay, so you've given us :
19 both locations there.
Zﬂ- R ' .éight.
21 MR. NUTTER: And ;lso,sﬁbw bbth’locationL
2 'here;oh this exhibit. |
23 A,  Right) trying to preveﬁt,cénfuéiéﬁ'With(
u) complicatad situation to the degree thﬁt»we can.
&f 3. MR. NUTTER: Right. Now what are the
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‘two locations shown on tlie plat,on the‘map? You have "TL"

fore in another context,and there were some, in fact sonme.

2B R

17

at 2500 and "TL" at 3500. WYhat does "TL" stand for?

A Let's sce, true -- S

MR. NUTTER: True location?
. Yeah, true loéation is what it is, right]

MR. NUTTER: Okay.
A Right.
MR. NUTTER: Okay.
Q ' Mf; Aycock, wodld“Ydu not tﬁ:n'to Mr.
Hartﬁhﬁ'$ Exﬁibit Nunber Six, whiéh is thgfrepoftrof thé well

and review this for Mc. Nutter?

A This is the Eastman subsurfdce direction
al survey‘that'S'Qot all 6fvthe COﬁsééﬁential infbrﬁation>
with rggard to —ﬂ't6>€hé‘8éléshﬁ0l;3, énd:as I say, we de-
cided to’include it becauseiifﬁaéldiSCusséd it with‘YOu B?f
hiéunderstanding{with the'Hobbs office about the éﬁing and
I think we got all that straightéﬁed out without any problem,
but I wanted YOQ to have-a copy in thié hearing of this re-
port, and‘it shows how -- I'misreprésented‘to"YOu;  I toid:
you we'weré‘f feet from the target. We weréi?‘feét one sidé
but the -~ when you took thef;ﬁo‘direcfions’on_theftrianqle

we worked out to be 19.3 feet from the target at the bottom

of the holeyand I have another exhibit which'will followfth{%
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one which will detail that further.

_is the actual report from —-

can adequately hit a 100-foot target at this depth,.gﬁowing

'you”fﬁftﬁer;clarificatiOh‘frbw?hﬁe éﬁrface locaEiOnLEo the

.18 feet south of the target at the bottom hole, which using

' whatsoever staying within 100-foot tolerance.

18

‘But we wanted you to have qil this. Thi%
from Dastman, and‘hééﬁaii”th9‘~;i“'“
has‘the calculations over here on the Back pagé,‘showiﬁg you
how>Qe gotuthe 19.3 feet: And in fact we uﬁ&érstand'that thé
Eastmah~people consider that this is an exemplary pefforﬁance
from their standpoint énd‘théyfre using it for adverﬁising
purpbses[ which is anrasidé, but neve?théless, théy Were
proud of the Job they dld here, . ~ |

T S Will you now réfer to your Exhlblt Slx-J
A and explain tc ‘Mr. Nutter what this Shows;? |

h_;y'  ‘Mr. Nﬁ££ef;MSi§¥A is'én‘attemptuto furj;‘

ther clarify the fact that Mr. Hartman is showing that he

target locatlon and show1ng you the 2500 foot. 1ocat10n. All
of thls is to scale. It shows you how the 19 3 feet came
about and where a 100 foot c;rcle would be around the target‘>

so we're 7 feet east of the target and

the hypotenuse of the triangle works out to be 19.3 feet
from the target.
So we don't figure we'd have any tfoubl%A

This isfjﬁst

T
h
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so it would -~ on a larger scale so it would be easy to

same procedures in drilling the subject well.

thing that was done on the Bates No. 3.

19

summarized data from out of the Eastman. We just did this

understand what took place.

0 Mr. Aycock, Mr. Hartman will &mploy the
A, Same people, same procedures, sSame every

0 Wlll you now refervto Hartman E#hlblt
Number Seven and review this for Mr. Nutter?

A Ekhibit.Numoer“Seven‘areftwo Cc-162's
for the proposed locatlon, Mr. NutLer. One of them is for’
the sabaurface locatlon in the east half of 19,~and the other
is for the surface locatlon 1nvthe5yest half of 20, and in-
fact the suffeceﬁloCation‘ié‘shOWﬁ oﬁ éﬁe,loz fhét’shdws the
subsurface loﬁation} but we decideé to‘ouﬁ,'once‘agaio)vﬁovb
pfevent'any“oroblems*oremieunderstanding, togo aheed and
submit two of them to you so you'd Know -~ it would be obVibUF
in the record what was intended ﬁefe. ﬁ S

Q o ‘Will\you oow review Exhibit ﬂumbef‘Eight,
which is the displacement and true vertical depth'téble?

A . This is a further elaboratlon on the

pastman report that we furnlqhed you, but 1t tne type of

1nformat10n that developed for the proposed locatlon, ‘the

program that's been set up to drill the well that's proposed|’
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2 ‘here, and you'll notice there‘s a tabulation of measured deptH,
3 an average deviation and aisplacement, and total displacement,
“ 'and‘fiue vertical deptii on thdre,-
s And then attached to fhat is a grayhical
6 aisplay of the same infbrmatiOn in which the edge of the 1ea97,
7 the top of the Yates, the top of‘thé Seven Rivers,‘ﬁbd the
8 base, of the Jalmat'a;e all shdﬁg,néionqLWith fhefpgégéctéd
9 depth; | o
10| o o - Now you méyjhave tegtified to Eﬁis alrea#y,
1 but will"it>be‘éaﬁiéfaétory'tong.”Ha?tman for.ahy brder that |
12 results from this;héaring to pf&Vidé thatiﬁhe,§ei1 shallfbe‘w R
» 3 compiétéd within‘é’100~foot térgét»aréa of the proposed --
14 A.:‘ , | Yes.,
8| o s carget arear
l“ﬁ ' A. lsff',ﬁéll,.of'dduiée}kfhe'Cqmﬁisgiéﬁ'hbﬁld
3T | require it, and we would -- the Coﬁméésian*sjHobggﬁdékﬁce
18 will bé on the distribution liétfor’Eastmaﬁfto;deliver -
19 automatically to deliver a copy of the diréétiopal Shrvey
20 directly to the Hobbs Office.‘
A ‘ Q . Will you now réfenito Mr. Hartman'é
2? Exhibit Number Nine? |
23| A Exhibithﬁmber‘Nine”is>a letter ‘from Mr.|
: 24 Haftmén to Mr. Nutter, and dated  October the 13th, in which
A 25 the proposal that's £he>subjéc£ of this hearing is set out
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in detail and the explanation is complete on what would be

done, along with the various operators that were -- tanat were

“involved are detailed in this lefter,‘énd attached to this

21
-

‘that are lnvolved, the various leasehold interest that are |

are the copies of the letters that went out to all of these
parties that were affected, along with the éertifiéd mail
receipts showing‘that they wefe mail;:d,T | - s —

0 Will you now identify Exhi&it thbef Ten

A ‘ Exhibit’Number Ten afe copies of the |
releases from Bettis, BoYié, and Stévall, éﬁd:ffom‘Gétﬁyubil
Company, which are allrthat were received -- have been re-
ceived by Mr. Hértmah. They are thosé most directlyfaffected
by this application,

o ‘ -Mr.«Aycock; when ‘does Mr. Hartman pro-

pose to drill the subject well°

o2

A The rig Should be avallable in about 10

days. 

0 You would therefor réqueét that this
order to expedited? |

A | Yos, we respectfully request that the
order be expedite5f 2if the order céhﬁot‘berihalized that

verbal permission, at least, be given to move on the location

and drill it in accordance wihh'ﬁhe plans presented hére so

that we can take advantage of the availability of the rig.

<

N TR

I
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Q "In your opinion will granting this ap-

plication be in the best interest of conservation, the pre-

vention of waste, and the protection of correlative rights?
“M. I believe that it will. I think there

are gas reserves likely in the Upper Yates that cah't be eff

fectively developed except by a well in this vicinity'and, as

we've preViOuSly testified, because of the surfaceVSitua£i0n~.

~within the City of Jal, it's a necessity to drill a deviated

hole injﬁ%ﬁér'to reach the pfbber subsurface locatiBi.
| 0. Mr. Aycock, were?Exﬁibits Oné“gﬁébﬁgh
six and Six~A through Ten prepared by you‘Or compfléa;under
youf direction and supervisibn?
A They were,

ER;VCARR}“At>this time, Mr, Nﬁfter,Awe;
woﬁid offer into evidence Hartmanlpxhibiﬁs One throuéﬁvsix
and Six—A”thtough Ten,

MR. NUTTER: Exhibits One through Six

and Six-A through Ten will be admitted in evidence.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. NUTTER:

Q M}. Aycock, now the (:a'Séi!‘waS‘élppliéd

for and advertised to driil the well from a surface location

1940 from the north and 120 feet from the west of Section 20
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Now that surface location is as you proposed, is it not?

A Yes, e<ir.

Q0 And to bottom the well in the Jalmat Pooﬂ’

at an unorthodox location 1980 from the north and 330¢froﬁ

the east.

-

A That's right,
o . Now you don't want to do that. You want.
to bottom the hole within a 100 feet of a point that's 1930

from the north --

A ’Thét's right.

0. -~ and 440 frdm the east.

A. " rhat's right.’ That's fight‘

0. So that you never will be éloéer than

330 to the east line,

A ' Yes, sir, that's qorréct;

Qiﬁza And yqﬁimay be faréhéf aw;y.

A Thgt's right.

0 If you~Were'on the other side of the

100~-foot circle you'd be farther away.

A, That's right,

Q»  ‘Sd you do need to have tha£ flexibility
A Yes, |

0. -= in yéur order, rather than ;o'ﬁe

w

pinned to that point,
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A Yes; that's a good point, Mr. Nutter,
and I think that's -- you got that from the -~ I don't‘re-
member the exhibit number, the one in whichvwe‘éhowed QOu
the program for the well and showed how we were moving, as.
we gof deeper --

0 Right.

A -~ we're moving away from e lease line}

rather than towards it.

0 Yeah, that's Exhibit Number Eight,
A Yes, sir.,

0. . That had the tabulation and ~--

A Yes, sir,

Q. -~ the schematic.-~-

A Yes, sir,

0 | . ?ffOC the proposal.

A Yes, sir.k

Q B Okay.

MR. ﬁUf&ER: Are there any further ques-
tions of Mr. Aycock? He may be excused. |

‘Do you have anything further, Mr. Carr?

MR, CARR: Nothing further, Mr.'Nﬁtter.

MR. HUTTER: Does anyone have anything

they wish to offer in Case Number 7408%

Wa'll take the case under advisement.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

" Ol CONSERVATION DIVISION -
) POGT OFFCE BOX 908 ‘
. STATE (AMD OFNCE BLALOING
: : ’ * SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87901
November 16, 1981 : o (503 8272434

‘i»:ﬁr. wnuam Fo Carr " Re: ' CASE 'NO.__ 7408
Coe casipbell, Byrd & B8lack ©%+  ORDER NO._R-6021
””:;Attqfneys at Law .- i C ; : , -
‘Post Office Box 2208 e
Santa Fe, New Mexico Applicant:

Dbyle Hartmen

o Dear 51r.
L e “Enclosed herew;th are two copies of the above—referenced
'_3._ 51vt~j];*Divis1on order recently entered in the subject case.

Direc+dr

JDR/fd

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs 0OCO

5 Artesia OCD__ x
A ‘Aztec OCD

Other




v STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

“IN THE MATTER OF TVE HEARINGC

'CALLED BY THE OIL G(NSERVATION

‘DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF

CONSIDERING'
CASE No. 7408
Order No. R-6821

i
‘n

‘APPLICATION OF DOYLE HARTMAN FOR
DIRECTIONAL DRILLING, A NON-STANDARD
PRORATION UNIT, AN UNORTHODOX LOCATION
AND SIMULTANFOUS DEDICATION, LEA COUNTY,

NEW MEXICO.

H

_ORDER_OF THE DIVISION

'BY THE DIVISION:

11981,‘at ‘Santa e, New Mexico, before Examxner Danlel S. .utter.

recommendations of the Examlner, and being fully adviaed in-the

lipremises,

FINDS:

v

by 1law, the Division has jurlsdlction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) That the appllcant, Doyle Hartman, seeks authority to

of which is 1940 feet from the North line and 120 feet from the
West line of Section 20, Township 25 South, Range 37 East, in
such a manner as to bottom said well in the Jalmat Gas Pool at
an unorthodox location‘withih 100 feet of a point 1989 feet from

Townshlp 25 south, Range 37 East.

enable appllcant to produce the gas underlying the proration
unit.

(4) “That no offset opérator objected to the proposed
unorthodox location, ,

(5) That the applicant further proposes to simultaneoﬁSIY
dedicate said well and the Bettis, Boyle and Stovall Justis Well

ThlS cause came on for hearlng at 9 a.m, on November 4,

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
direbtzonally drill) his Justis Well No. 10, the surface location

the North line and 440 feet from the East line of Secticn 19,

(3)‘ That a well at said unorthodox location will better

NOW, on this_ 13th ‘day of Neovember, 1981 “the D1v131on;
Director, having considered the testimony, the record ~and the .

[P P

At~ oy et e, M ey 43 b < 5rme v
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‘1, _2_,
Case No. 7408
i order No. R-6821

3 NU - &

"E/2 NE/4 of said Seation 19, -

;‘ (8} That the applicant should be required to determine the

!subsurface location of the bottom of the hole by means of a
il continuous multi-shot directional. survey conducted subsequent to
isaid directional drilling, if said well is to be completed as a

i producing well.

t

L {(7) That approval of the subject application will afford
i the applicant the opportunity to produce its just and equitable
i share of the gas in the subject pool, will prevent the economic
loss cdused by the dr11ling of unnecessaxy wells, ‘avoid the
aagmentation of risk arising from the driiling of an 9xcessxve

i

correlative rights,
(8)° That the application should be approved,

I” IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

authorvzed to directionally drill his Justis Well No. 10, the

Range 37 Rast, in such a’ manner as to bottom said well in the

‘point 1989 feéet from the North line and 440 feet from the East
line of Sectlon 19, Township 25 South, Range 37 East,

(2) That approval 1s heréby given to simultaneously

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that subsequent to the above described
directional drilling, ‘should said well be a producer, a
continuous multi-shot directional survey shall be made of the
wellbore from total depth to the kick-off point with shot points
riot more than 100 feet apart; that the operator shall cause the
surveylng company - to forward a copy of the survey report
directly to the santa Fe office of the DlVlSion, P. O. Box 2088,
Santa Fe, New Mexico, . and that the’ operator ‘'shall notify the
Division's Hobbs District Office of the date and time said
survey is to be commenced

.. (3)  That Form C-105 shall be filed in accordance with
Div151on ‘Rule 1105 and the operator shall indicate thereon true

hole location, of the. well,
i

"ty 1 to an 80-acrc non-standard proration unit comprising the

number of wells, and will otherw1se prevent waste ‘and’ protectf

(1) That the apolicant,- Doyle Hartman, is ’herebyi

‘lisurface location of which is 1940 feet froM'the North line and
: 1”0 feet from the ‘Weést: 11ne of Section 20, Township 25 South,

Jalmat Gas: Pool ‘a4t an unorthodox ‘location’ within 100 feet of ‘a

dedicate said well and the Bettis, Boyle and Stovall Justis Well
No, 1 to an 80-acre non-standard proration unit comprising th:-

k;E/Z NE/4 of said Section 19.

vertical depth in addition to. measured depths, and the bottom

S
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Order No. R-6821 e D e

(4) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year
bove designated. ’

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
,/6§L CONSERVATION, DIVISION
{ . .

LU 7t
OE D. RAMFY,
/' Director g
i
”o
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). Ou!hu the OCJ’“GC ‘Cdlultd to the sub;cc; well by COlorcd peocil or hachure marks on chc plat below.

HWEW MEXICO Ol CONSERVATION COMMISSION T hiewm C;
. . . WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT ’;‘::':::;f; v
' All dipiancrs must Wy fius the evior bovndecios of the geclion ‘
| “pereton o I.eose TR ) i
. ; ~ CITY OF JAL 1
(st Lotter Section Township - Romge Cronty N ‘f
L 20 % eoumt a7 masT - S
Actuol Foologe Lacaiion of Well: , - - : — .1
1635 (oot trom the SOUTH line an¢ 1210 oet teom the WEST Lie 1
mw L’”‘ Clov. qu"m Formotion i L - ‘ . TetinMay b ey e " ——1
3040,2 o : L
1N
i
{
}

2. If mote than cye Jease is dedicated to the well, outline each and identify the ownership ;lwnu[ (both 4s 10 worhing
interest and royalty).

noses M octuel gurseys )‘g?g by wo o

- urder my suppivssien. ead vbw the seme
. e »w“ coregct M “”.r’h.' of my
kncwledge ond beligh. = 1

ﬁ;‘,;;"._,,.ﬂ ‘

6 . ‘y ‘2
RPN BV
sty ,,’ e A
’

i
3. If more than onc lease of different owncmhnp in dedicated to the well, have the interestn of 8l ospers bren cansoli- i
dated by commumllzmon, unitization, force-pooling. ete? {
i
7] Yes [ No lf Apswes io )co.’ type of conuohd;lmn S e e e
I snswer is “’no’” list the owners end uacl delcnpllont w!nrh hnc actually heex. \omohd.a!rd s rereinr h]do' uf
this form il necessary.) : - ]
No allowabple will be assigned to the wel) yntil -ll inlerests have been conaolldaled {by* communitization, wnitization. i
Jorced-pooling, e otherwise)or until & non-ntandard unil, elimineting such jntereats, has been approved by the Commis- ’
Gll)n. i
, oty -
) i CERTIFICATION ;
¥ .
b i o
‘; { 1 hergby certify shet the infosmar oz comr ~ : .
! ' Ipingd heinin (s 1ile and complese so the ’
[} § bost ¢l my haowledys oad belied '
[ { » : 1
{ | _ e e
omre
.._—_—-—.*_,,-h_.——' ”_"“—*—-"|~”'f'""“_’1' ;e
[ I e 7]
| {
i I Crimy»y -
i I Date i
{ J
|
A
1
! [
! o L 3482 c/_?.smz 794,96 N3#°38'E I bereby spoly shot the wsth fasneion
i shown on thig plat weos plotted from (L ald
- ,

$ P e § e

i ',i . vte Cutrrped
::;"" 7'28’81

Heplsteied Ureloprional Enginesr
andior | and Sutyepor

‘«..-mhm.uo 40
PATRICK 4. ROMERC 848D
3

IO 080 00 LPBO 1890 1543 - ¥8IC 3860 1000 1880 . 1008 59 »




SURVEY CERTIPICATION SHEET

|
. |
Midiand, 563-05 !
L M”"ﬂdﬁﬂk mgygﬁzzém/rahlegc;%’gﬂmig ! R i

STATE OF TEXAS - S |

COUNTY OF MIDLAND -

I, _Doug Jeffers » in the employ of Eastman
“Whipstock, Inc., did on the days of September, mg ’y , 1981 thru

September .6 » 1981  conduct or supervise the tsking of a
_Gyroscopic Multishot survey by the method of lnagnetic orientation

from a depth of 0 feet to. 700 feet, with recordings of

inclination and direction being obtained at approximate intervals of

100 feet. o

This survey was conducted at the request of Doyle Hartman 0il Opex‘atox“
for their Bates Well No. 3 , . Lea ~  County,
State of New Mexico » in the ; field.

The data for this survey and the calculatzions were obtained and
performed by me accnrding to standards and procedures. as set forth by
Eastman Whipstock, Inc. and is true and cortect to the ‘best of my

knovledge .
/7 [/ "!
/ yd [ Sy

s it rtﬁ
u?z?{}@ot/ Surveyor

Directional S
S ,
The data for this survey hds been examined by me arnd cenforms to
principles and procedures set forth by Eastman Whipstock, Inc,:

T S[::fabgm

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared '
, known to me to be the person whose name

fs sﬁbacrigei to this 1natrument. who after being by me duly sworn on
oath, states that he has knowledge of all the facts stated above and ‘that . -

this inatrument is a true statement of facts therein reciied.

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this / 7 i day of S

SeP7L . 195/, , .
| QO*/ 4- ﬁ‘é’f/&z

Notary Public ‘in and for the County of
Midland, Texas .
My commission expires ;7/? /495

D&redbnal Driners/Sub-Sur(aoe Sumyors/lnst'merut & "'ool Rentals/Sa!es/Woddwida

D g o sy e s TR ony




Eastman s
Whipstock

P.0. Box 5577/Midiand, Texas 79701/(915) 563-0511
TWX 910-881-5066 / Cable: EASTCO

SURVEY CERTIFICATION SHEET

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF MIDLAND i

i, . Tim Stephens . in the employ of Eastman
Whipstock, Inc., did on the daya of Septemher, 14 ’ 198] ‘thru
September ll‘ _» 1981 conduct or supervise the taking of a
¥ : survey by the method of magnetic orientation
from a depth o Q feet to 3425 feet, with recordings of

inclination and ‘direction being obtained at approxi.mate intervals of

100 feet.

‘rhis survey was conducted at the request of Doyle Hartman 0il Operator

for their Bates Well No. 3 __» Lea . County,
State of New Mexico » in the - field.

The data for this survey and the calculations were obtained. and'
performed by me according to standards and procedures as set forth by
Eastman Whipstock, Inc. and is true and correct to the best of uy

knowledge,

7 Cleptendss

Directional Supervisor/Surveyor |

‘The data for this survey has been examinéd by me and conforms to

principles and procedures set forth by/Eastman wh#ﬁk//‘
(7

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this dayri)ersonaliy apéeared
, known to me to be the person whose name

is~ subscfibed to this instrument who after being by me duly sworn on’
oath, states that he has knowledge of all the facts stated above aud that

this instrument is a true statement of facts therein recited.

Subscri igfnd sworn t:o before e on thla
’

@@M ﬁf—: é&

Notary 1ic in ‘and for the County of

Midland, Texas
‘My comission expires '7/? /gf

Qiﬁ(edi(;@ Drilters/Sub-Surace Suive
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FORM P30 B0

Easiman | N
ngoeé‘@gg
REPORT
. of |
SUB-SURFACE
DIRECTIONAL
sun VEY

qu}e Hartman Qil Operator
COMPANY

Bates Well No. 3
WELL NAME

Lea County, New Mexico

LOCATION
' _JOB NUMBER - TYPE OF SURVEY. : pate - |1
Wr981-D0007 Magnetic Single Shot 9-6-81".
SURVEY BY OFFICE

R.B. Vickers S West Texas
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DOYLE HARMAN ﬂIL nerAans.
e BATES WELL HD,
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICU, BO1~320
SEPT. 6 - SEFT. 12, 1981
EA“TMAN NHIPQTUL\, NG,
_ BYRDSCORIC MULTI SHOT SURVEY WTFE1=E0004
———SURVEYDR? - — D03 ~UEFFERS - (07 =7007)
* MAGNETIC SINGLE SHOT SURVEY - .
- SURVEYDR: R. B. VICKERS <7nu'-"4““_

!A »»»»»»» —i~,»_.-~.—-;-“.'.é.;;.. - s e e a

4

v

“ T - S i ’
{.,' -

h‘ VERTICAL SELTICIN CALI"UL.ATED IN F‘LANE “F' F'R"IPU?QL
y

o

R T .

:

g1

& MIN. E

T ORECORD WF SURYTY

- RADIVE OF CURVATURE METHOD




.
. "l

DAYLE HARMAN DIL DFERATORE ? COMELTAT TGN FAGE Ma..
' PATES WELL M. = | TIME DATE |
| LEA -COUNTY, NEW MEXICO  BUI=-320 , 0% 47517 O9-SEF-S1

.
)

- o e ‘ 1uuc L . o

MEASURED --  DRIFT - - DRIFT COURSE VERTICAL VERTICAL R E . [IsLEG |

DEPTH ANGLE DIRECTION LENGTH DEFTH SECTICON ©  C OO RDINN SEVERITY
FEET | I I ' FEET FEET FEET FEET L5/ LO0FT
Q. Hn S 4 G, 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00
100, O is N S W 100, 100.00 Q.14 022N - 0,02 ¥ 0,25
w200, 0 -0 100, 20000 - - 00IR s 043 - 0,04 W 0,25
' 00, 100, OO0, 00 Qo 0,43 N 0.04 W a0

40( 0 ) 100 400, 00 £, 0, 4% b 0.0 L0

—
pa
=z
o
=
—~r.
po
o

DURADVIIINTR O

SO D
<

BRO0. O 30 R R 100, SQG.DQ —=0. 01 . 0,00 = 002 W 1, 450

ADD, O 20 N 2% W 100, e ) -0, 7% u.&c = 0,56 1 v.73

S e T OO, S Q1S - N A4 E $01), , &??.?9, -0, as 0o LU ST O B (AN

' ’ 227, 330 coMAn T 127, CERL.TL 4w 4.-1 n 271 E 207
i T a5e, 4 15 N AZ E e I ., 857,3&‘ _ 5,57 o E.BZON 4,15 E Zont |

g . 9sa, 4 45 N 3 E P4, '?51,55 12,74 - el S04 E GLED
SR 1044, % 45 N 2&4 E @4, 1045, 15 - . 21,54 14,260 - 14 17 E FA ,
4 1140, A 45 M3 E - 94, 1138.859 S &1, 7¢ 24,64 N poCX I T A Logw |
E 1234 <7 4% N2 B w4, 1231 .24 CA3, B 24,53 N za.un”ﬁ' 1.a7 |

R 1¢2é. 2 45 N 23 E 92, 1322, 2% ST A5, 60N FELTD OB 1,09

o ,1426. 10 O N 342 24, 1418 A0 ' 7z.018 SoLID N 42.4% E

3 - 1912, Aro2e. N EZZE P 1504, 01 =3 72,44 ¢ JHZL08 E e

I e Q5 - 12 45 - -NEE E @R 15946, 92 108, 54 o3, e M £2.%4 £ 1, 34

teow, " 1345 N 2 € 24, o 14EE, A% A0, 00 107,09 N 74.12 E 1.2

1794. 15 20 N 32 E DR, 720,35 153.%5 127,43 N 25,82 B LoE

73 149,50 M 100,42

2. AL A3
) 17%.032 M 418,53

| e v

1o, 20

m T mm

(3] N =
, Q [\ = ;
2044, 21 1S - N OB B3, : tn 194,91 N 25,05 o
2113, 22 1S ‘N 27 E o7, P RS A | i S 2705 N R L e
2210, ., 22 0 N 27 E w7, ey W C y = 250,89 N [T ey 0,77 |

i! 171 . ')."

24,7

s

THOAS N 27 B e, mEm L 47 B "
24 30 N 26 E i3, ERLb P 7.8 M 1347 B L. 24 ]
22045 - N 24 £ =7, pch- T ey 2?0.3& 2R, 20 M 208,048 E Ll
. 23 1S N 36 E L3, 2054, 40 415041 ASE A6 N 215,53 o |
g °CU” 28 30 N 27 E = IR0 450,40 BE7,04 N 236033 E O |
A-v— G~ - - S R P e L 1\




. PEILAVAILADLE VUMY

) R Lo k e T TRUE
Zf -——MEASURED" -~ “DRIFT - E'R’IFT © COURSE VERTI"AL ’ ""‘VERTICQL TR E“C”T ATNGULA ‘R~ 7 DOGLES

DEFTH - ANOLE DIRELTI”N LENGTH DEFTH SECTION COORDINATESR  SEVERITY
FEET DM . D FEET FEET T FEET - FEET . 03/100FT
15 N 37 E PE. 2623,30 A3, 09 417.14 N 259,01 E 0,26
45 N %7 E b, S 2711.47 525,57 447,10 N 281,59 E 0.52
18- N 37E - e 9y 279520 0 T BAUEL - AL N ST B038% B 0,53
0 N 237 E @2, 282230 593,44 505.29 N 325,44 E 027
4% N33 E 24, 2962.01 £24,97 5°4.‘J N 247,43 € 0,47
25 0 N 32 E 100, FOLLLES 673,54 ged07t N 378,610 € 0. 2%
3263, 22 0 N 39 E g4, F133.B7 . 706, Lb S70.57 N 392,04 E 0,47
S RORE 2B 1S 0 TN RPE 95, IRV 74%.97 £19,59 N 415,52 € 026
F451. 22 0 N 40 £ R C N »;?-_:31'1.7/;- - 7E0,. 43 647,77 oF §ERV 74 E 0,50

THE'FULLDNINh STATION IS A PROJEGTION BA sEn GN Paevrou, QNGLE AND H.D.

3452-‘ 23 0 N'40fE‘\\"hN_ 81, | 2340.80 - 792.59 657.05 N 446,54 E .00
e Lo e . PR3P _
FINAL CLOSURE - LDIRECTION: N 24 DEGS 12 MIN E

DISTANCE: 7‘-"4 43 FEET

L P T

“?‘QA.BM 1635 FsL - 120 F‘wL_ o I S"“‘@"‘g’

""""" &S 447 .
s %““"’2‘2_‘?2%’5; _les7 Ful : 7 E"bhﬂaﬁ‘

Hj . ;
g0 2310 <leso - ‘ o o
L:p"" e 183.{,#«8&‘ 37 é'ovpv"'ordq‘- A 324-“"»-""“ - 19,3 /érom canrr'. ‘.

DOYLE HARMAN 1L OFERATORS J . COMFUTATION FACE NOv,. |
BATES WELL NO. 2 ) : TIME DATE
[ "LBACTOUNTY -~ NEW-MEXICY ~BO1-G20 © = - ) N2147117 09-SEP-21




Eastman TEAVT

BRI ~. 0.8ox 5577 /Midkand, Texss 79701/(915)553-051:
MTIDS’OCk RS Tiwx 910-881-5066/ Cable: EASTCO
ARTRANE CONWY

]

. _ ' SURVEY CERTIFICATION SHEET

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF MIDLAND

1, R.B. VICKERS. . ' , in the employ of Eastman
Whipstock, Inc., did on the days of " SEPT.. 6 70,1981 thru
" SEPT. 12 . _ .73 1981 " conduct or supervise the taking of a8 ;
"MAGNETIC SINGLE SHOT - survey by the method of magnetic orientation
from a depth of 700 “feet to 3451 feet, with recordings of

inclination and direction being o‘ptain,ed at approximate intervals of
RANDOM feet. ,

This curvey was conducted at. the request: of DOYLE HARTMAN OIL OPERATOR
_for their BATES WELL NO. 3 , LEA ‘County,
’Stsa't;‘nxl"éf NEW szmo , , in the field.

‘ ‘I‘he data for t:h:ls survey and the calculations were obtained and
o perfor:ned by me accov-ding to standaris and procedures as sev forth by
" Eastman Whipstock, Inc. and is true and correct ‘to the best of my

knowledge.
\") M /(///-/

Directional Supervidor/Surveyor

The data for this survey has been examined by me ‘and conforma to
principles and procedures set forth by Bastmyhipstock Inc,

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared
~R.B. VICKERS ,» known to me to be the person whose name
is subscribed to this instrument, who afrer being by me duly sworn on .
oath, states that he has knowledge of all the facts stated above and that
. this instrument: is a true statement of facts therein racited,

.
..
¢

/"777’“ day of

Subsrir.ibed and sworn to_before me on this
2l

2 .19.A7/
@40«4 C. St So

Notary Publfc in and for the COunty of
Midland, Texas <
My coumiasion expires 7/? ).7».) .

Directional Driliers/Sub-Surface Surveyors/instrument & Tool Rentals/Sales/Woridwide
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i | LAND OFFiCE
| OPERATOR

NEVHEX!CO oiL CONSERVAT]ON COMMISSION

ot C-) 0}

Revinad )o4-08

lilll

SA. buticats Vype of Lense

"

- APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO ORILL, DEEPEN OR PLUG BACK

1a; Typs of Work

S, *tato Ol & Gas Logea No.

‘R‘R\\ &\

7 Urou o\qn vtnant Noans

b. 'Tm of I'éll » DRKL m DEEPEN D PLUG BACK D l Form or 1.o3se Namn
:'t‘u e oLt Q o.un ”:g:}: ML e D Ba_tgL o
M of Croraing . . : ) $. well lio..
| Doyie Hartman, 011 Operator 3 :
i, Addresu of Opcraiot ’ 10. I"114 ond Popl, or Wildens ]
] __P. 0. Box 10426, Midland, Texas 79702 Jalmat

| - Location of Well PHIY LEYTEN # LocaTLD 1210 FEET FROM THC we.st _Ling NN \ "N\ \ w
~ :_','4'4 : ‘635 LI reEY ;!ou IHT SGuth l.lN" or 2EC. 20 TV, 25’5 L I7Y 37“E u'-;v'ru . N N ‘

)

\

.\Q.‘

\ 19 f'lﬁ]bﬂ:’!g Depth T9A. Yosination 2¢. Bt ‘) = .Y,
NN \ N - 3500 TVD Yates Rotary
. uovuuonsph@v”arhul..:‘:.) W31 etel; FLEW R lud “Frus Plug. tlond | 21B. Driling Contracter 22, Apgrox. Dole Vork will ctart
3040.2 GL ﬂulti-we]] approved Kenai September, 1981
iy _ PROPOSED CASING AND CEMENT s"‘n‘c'cgm '
" TSIZE OF HOLE | SIZE OF CASING |WEIGHT PER FOOT | SETT1MG DEPTH | SACKS OF CEMENT EST. TOP
]4 3/4 10 3/4 ___40.50 600 ‘TVYD 600 Surface
7°7/8 5 1/2 17.60 3500 TVD ]200 Sur‘fj;g

of Section 20, ‘1-25-S, R-37-E.

The surface'at this location is occupied by houses.

He

propose to Jocate the rig on a vacant 1ot 1210 FHL and 1635 FSL of Section 20, T-25-5, R-37-E .
and deviate the hole to bottom hole ]ocatlon 2035 FSL and 1470 FHL of Section 20 T- 25 S,

R-37-E at a true vertical depth of 2500 GL.

vertical depth and will be located 2310 FSL and 1650 FWL of Section 20,
directional survey of the entire well bore will be made when total depth is reached.
hearing is scheduled for August 26, 1981 for approval to deviate this well.

The total ‘depth of the well will be 3500 true
T-25-3, R-37-E.

A
A

From the base of

the surface pipe throtgh the running of product casing, the well wilt be equipped with a

3000~psi double ram BOP system.

VNOTE
Natural Gas Company.

(l) ‘Any- gas nroduced from the proposed well has previously been dedicated to El Paso

(2) ‘The proposed well will be the second well on the existing proration unit consisting
"~ of the $¥/4 Section 20, and will share an allowable with the Bates No. 1.

) ; ATOVE SPACE DCSCRIDL PROPOSED PROGR&M: 17 PROFNIAL 13 TO Nn(u OR PLUG SACR, CIVE PATA N PHEEENT PRODUETIVE TONE AND PROPOSED HEW PaobW «

1IVE TONE, G'V( n.owouv FREIVENTIR FPROCAAM, Il‘ ANy,

! hereby certify thul the Infurmation above la true and complete to the Vet of ry knpwieiige and bclkl

\knrdfi‘%"‘? Q M Title E"’if_'! e r

“(This .\'mrc'lot State Use)

APPROYEOD BY TITLE

nete_ Lz 20, 1981

DAYE

LONDITIONS OF APPROVAL, IF ANY} o 4

P ol

T




f L 5 N7" ] E=XICO OIL CONSCRVATION COMMSS ) A 4°g , “Yorm ¢4}
N WELL"LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT | oo (o120
All destoncos must be from Bio svise boundorios of the Section .. L
: « ;potetor Leose L el
] . DOVIF  HARTMAM o Batee R S 2 1
' “init Lettor Section ‘Township v Range County
L 20 25 SOUM 37 EASI‘ LEA
Actuct Focloge Location of Well: o ] » ‘ : —cm—y
1635 toet lrom the SOUTH line and 1210 toel (rom the WEST s
Ground Lgvel Elov, Prodicing Fatmoiton Poot e 50t 3 yeage;
3040.2 Yates Jalmat N 160 Acore

‘1. Outline the screage dedicated o the -ubje‘c‘l‘\'.de'll by colored peacil or hachure marks on the plat brl'én;-t,

2 If more tlun one lease is dedicated to the well, oulline each and idensify the ownrrship thereof (buth an 10 hofklll'
interest end royalty). .
i
3. I{ more than cne lesee of d;lf;reul ownership in dedicated to the uell luve the interents of sll awpern been coasoli-
dated by communitization, unitization, force-pooling. e!c" ‘ :

{3 Yes- [ No If snswer is * yu *type of coa-olldnuon

I{ snswer is **no’’ list the owners and tract deocnptuon- which Iuve -cluolly bern consnhdaled (1"9e reverss -ude af
this form il ncceu-ry‘ ).
No allowable will be aseigned to ghe well unti) all intereots have been consolidated (bp cnmmumhrnn.m unitization,
_ farced-pooling. or otherwise) or until a non-standard unit, eliminsting such interents, has been ‘appraved by the Commise

sion.
1 ] CERTIFICATION
i ; | ‘
: : ' ‘ V ' ' i heraby cortily thet the infoimatien con-
Bettfs Boyles & Stovall | toirgd herein Is true end complitie o the
Bates NO ] ! - | best of my hnowledge ond beliel.
‘Existing Jalma¥ (Gas) Well : o : ,
in SH/4 Section 20 | :
Nawne
I t. Proposed Wel{ Location ~— =~ = 7 7 7 M(} ):Zn,,....’_._
t (-460) 3500 TVD < [ [Fesmen T
2310 FSL & 1650 FuL i Engineer
Proposed well | | c°'"""60 1 Hartman ’
e
ot seime, |
; (
£1470 FUL 1 LAy 20, (%4

PrOPOSed Sur-fape Location . o IR
» Bates No. .3 { heraby ceetify thet the wolf locotion

Infill Jalmat ‘GaS) Well thown on this plot v as plotied from fiold

antes 3f ecivel surveys made by me o¢

under my supertvrnion. end thet the seme
is teve ond corect to the begt of my
hnowledge ond betief.

Duie Sutvayed

7-28-81

Hegistersd Frolessional Unginee
andy ot |.and Rutvey~y




. ) NEW MEXICO CIL COMSERVATION COMMISSION

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT

All distances must be fron the nuter bcum{nn.es of the Sec jon.

Form C-102
Supersedes (128
Effective 1165

Tpestor il . : S IR well fio.
Doyle Hartman B. M Justis
Unjt Lty Brction Tovinstfr AR County
£ 19 & 20 '¢5 South 37 East Lea
Actual {o:lage Location of well: 7" . T -
* 1989 tzet trom the North ...« 440 feet from thee tast e Of Sec, 19
Gzoun'? Lpvel Elev, Froducing Fannatien tew ] ) Dedicated Aéréoqe: ’
Yates-Seven Rivers l Jalmat (Gas) 80 Acses
1. Qutline the acreage dedicated 10 lho subject well by (olmtd penul or hachure marks on the pl t below,
See attached C-102

. I more than one lease is dedicated to the well, outline cach and identify (he ownership thereof (bo(h as to working

interest and royalty).

3. I more than one lease of different ownership is dedicated to the well, have the interests of all owners been consofi-

dated by communitization, unitization; force-ponling. ctv?

7] Yes (T3 No

H answer is “'yesl’ type of consolidation

il answer is

“*no’" list the owners and tract descriptions which have actually been consolidated. (Use reverse s;de of

‘this form if necessary.)

Neo allowable will be assigned to the well unhi ‘\H dnterests have heen consolidatod (hy Cl)))llll\)m!llﬂllon. umu;at,%.
Ioued-poohng, or otherwise)}or until a non-standard unit, eliminating such interests, huas been approved by the Commis-

sion.  * Bottom hole location at 3200 feet TVD.
- - .
0 CERTIFICATION
1
i
i | horeby coetify thot the fnformation con.
i toined herein is teue ond complete 1o the :
1 bes/s of my knowledae and belief. .
{
i J U
— .,‘_ S — )
p, Fitin
: /rn¢m eeR
| Iy
! I)OYL_/;.. Hagrpian
P]IL

: A/(‘ < J‘I /96),
f—— ————— rr————t
[ ; , -
f ! heraby certify that the well Jocotion |
{ ¥ shown on this plot was plotted from lield |
| notes of octuel surveys mode Ly me or
| utider my supervision, and thet the saise
| ) Is- frue ond correct fo the best of my
" knowledge ond befief.

- —T -—‘ — —
|
i CPte Surveyed
{

W/z Hegivtero s Proteavional Enqginest

Sec, i 20 and’or Lnd Satveyor
{
J v
i **ﬂ:*‘m'w—*:mjzl Ceatiflcato {in.

o 230 e60 0 1gea 2310 2640 2009 1500 1000 $0Q ]

1320 1880

SR




W

1. ()uume the acreage dedicated to the subject weli by colored peacil or - hachure marks on the plat below.

. P - NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION " pemcoing
WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT i sobit
R All 4i3tences must be from tha ewtsr bounderies of 1he Section _
l. IR L aces wWelt g, 7
Doyle Hartman - ' B.M. Justis _ 10
i '—T'.:;::: - Sectinn Trwamahtp T H'.vv-);'—_. “— . "‘\Jnl‘.““-’ T -
E 20 25 South » 37 East Lea
} ol T e Lamatien of Well: ] R
J 191’9' tept teon, tho Mrth e =i 120 e leet fom the W‘:‘,?l: fins
; -;-; DLy I gval i’x'»'v, Profucing frea ttinn F'oe] Tindgcote s Af-m 1 «
. : ;
i 3067.5 Yates-Seven Rivers Jalmat (Gas) 80 Aeren
|

See Attached C-102

J 2. If wore than one lease is dedicated to the well. outhnr each and |d¢nuf) the owrership thereof (both as to m,rhngv
i

interest and rovafty}.

1. {f more than cne leasr of different omnem‘np is deilicsied 16 the well, have lhr mlercsts of aH awrrrs bera’ rmmnh ‘

dated by « »-mumhiannn uhitization, force-poniing. e1c?

*

' {71 Yes "1 No M answer is ves!' type of conaalidation .

1 ff answer is 0!’ list. the owners sad tract descriptions which have actually been consolidated. (U'se reverse side of
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DISPLACEMENT AND TRUE VERTICAL DEPTH
ve, MEASURED DEPTH
B. M. Justis No, 10
Ef2 NE/4 Section 19, T-25-S, K-37-E
Lea County, New Mexico

Measured S‘ekction t Average ‘ D‘iapiacement Total | TVD

Depth Deviation , , . Displacement _
- 600 ' 600 0 0 0 600

700 . 100 3/4 1.309 1,308 699.991
300 100 | 2 1/4 3.926 5.235 799.914

900 100 334 6,540 Cwars 899,700
1000 100 514 9.0 © a0.s25 $99.280
1100 100 63/4 aL7se 32,679 1098.587
1200 100 8 1/4 14.349 47.028 1197.552
1300 100 9 3/4 16.935  63.963 '°f§gs‘los
1400 100 1 1/6 - 19.509 L B3U4T2 1394187 \
1500 100 SETEVEEN 22;6i6> o los.se2 14914721
1600 00 W/ 24,615 130157 1588.64k
1700 100 15 . 25.882 156.039 1685.237
2700 1000 15 258,826  414.858 - 2651.162
2800 100 15 25.882  sa0.740 2747,755
2900 100 15 ,~2s.aaé 466.622 2844.348
3000 00 15 25.882° 492.504 2940.940
3100 100 15  as.es2 ; 518. 386 | 3037.533
200 100 15 25.882 544,268 3134,125
1268 68 s 17.560 561,828 3200000




DOYLE ITARTMAN '
Oll Operotor
Lmog Ml MA o
P.'O. BOX 10420
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702

téls’i 684.4011 ‘
October 13, 1981

Site of New Mexic A l“)i |ER

tate o ew exX1co - 3
ned eas : NGUITVATION DIVISION

Energy and Minerals Department LV Oi D"“J01j

P. 0. Box 2088 C WARTA®. LD T IO q

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
MO 1468
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Ettention: Mr. Daniel S. Nutter

“Re: Non-Standatd Location

“and Sinultanenuq Dedication
on a Non-Standard Protatibn
Unit

B. M. Justis Lease
E/2 NE/4 Section 19,

. 1~25-S, R-37-E ,
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlenmen:

In the near future,_we plan to file forms C*lOl and C—102 with ‘the New
Mexico; 0il Conservation Division s bistrict Officé 1in Hohbs in order to
obtain permlssion to drill a 3[00—foot TVD infill: Jalmat (Gas; well
located ‘at a bottom-hole location of 1980 ‘FNL & 330 FEL Section 19,
T 25 -5, R‘37—u, Lea County, New Mexico. The proposed new well’ (B ‘M.

____ Jtoar newly formed 80-acre
proration unit consisting of the ‘Ef2 NE/A Sect101 19, The new proration
‘unit.will be comprised ‘of the existing 40-acre proration ‘unit “for the B,
M. Justis No. 1 Jalmat” (Gab) well which ‘donsists 'of the SEf4 NF/&
Section 19 and the presently undedicated 40-acre Jalmat (Gas) tract
consisting of the NE/4 NL/A Section 19. '

The B. M, Justis No. 10 will be situated in the center of the. city of
~Jal, New Mexico and, out of consideration for both safety and’ drilling '
convenience, the well will be directionally drilled from a surface
location of approximately 2050 FNL & 150 FWL Section 20 dand will hottom

at a true vertical depth ‘of 3100" at approximately 1980 FNL & 330 FEL
Section 19.  The ‘exact surface location will be known as soon as final
artangemonts with (e ‘surface owner and the Jal, New Mexico ¢ity officldls
can be finalized lowever, at this time, it 1s rot expected that there
will be any variation between the proposed surface locatlon and the

final surface locaticn, A hearing is now ‘in the process of being scheduled
for the November 4, 1981 Examiner Docket in order to obtain approval for
the subject well as a directionally drilled well,

‘In the ‘event the ‘proposed well is’ completed as.a commetcial producer,k
and in compliance with the Natural Gas Policy Act of 1978, an application
will also be submitted to the NMOCD to obtain administrative approval




Mr. Daniel S, Nutter
October i3, i98i
Page 2

for the well a8 a necessary fnfill well located on a previously existing -

proration uait.

Three copies of e plat showing the location of the original well on the
exigting 80-acre proratton ‘unit plus the location of the proposed well

are enclosed.

Copice of th‘ ‘plat and npplication haVe also been seat® “to all off-setting
pacties owning shallow Jalwat dry gas rights. The foilowing is a list

of the offset Jalmat owners:

Getty 011 Company
P, 0. Box- 1231
Midland, Texas =~ 79702

“Attentlon: Mr. Al Kunkel

Bettis, Boyle and Stovall
P. 0. Box 1240
Graham, Texas 76046

Attention: Mr, Al Jonietz
Operations Manager

Sun-Texas
P, 0. Box 4067
‘Midland, Texas 79702

Atteniion: Mr. Tom Hobbs
‘ " Regional Land Manager

Cenoco, 1nc.
P. O. Box 460
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Axtention' Me. MoK, Mosley
Division Manager

Thank you for ‘your consideration,

Very truly yours,

" Doyle Hartman



Mr. Daniel S. Nutter
October 13, 1981
Page 3

cc: New Mexico Uil Conservation Division
District I Office
P.. 0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attention:” Mr.”Jerry‘Sextggv
District Supervisor

Campbéii; 3yrd and Black, P.A.
P. 0. Box 2208 _
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Ateention: Mr. William F. Carr

M, William P. Aycock, P, E.
- 308 Wall'TOWérs Ne§t
Midland; Texas 79701




LIST OF OFFSET JALMAT (GAS) OPERATORS

Doyle. Hartman
Justis Now 10
B-19-255-373
(E/2 NE/4 Section 19, T-25-S, R-37-E)"
lLea County, New Mexico

Operator Lease apd Well Name (s) Gas Well Locations ~ Unit Description v No. of Acres
Getty 01l Company ‘mucn:,ﬁbumwwm Jal Unit : No Active Well =SE/4 Section 18, 160
“ : T-25-8, R-37-¥
,nonﬂ% 0il Company South Langlie Jal .Unit ,;20 Active Well B 8W/4 Sectiom 17, : T 160
q  T-25-§, R-37-E
Bettis, Boyvle and Stovazll B. M. Justis No Active Well "N/2 NW/4 Section 20, _ . 80
, . T-25-S, R-37-E :
wmwwh , Boyle and Stovall Christmas No Active Well SW/4 NW/4 Section 20, 0 -
sy T-25-S, R-37-E ,
Doyle Hartman Bates No. 1 - _ : L-20-255~37E - SW/4 Section 20, 160
_ Bates No. 3 : K-20-255-37E T-2.-S, R-37-E
Sun Texas . Vioningham No. 2 P-19-255-37E . E[2 SE/4 Section 19, 80
4 * - T-25-S, R-37-E )
Conoco . Sholes "B~19" No. 1  N-19-255-37E E/2 SW/4 & W/2 SE/4 % 160 ,
o S ‘ Section 19, T-25-S, R-37-E
Comoco Sholes "B-19" No. 2  C-19-258-37E E/2 NW/4 & W/2 NE/4 160

Skoles "B-19" No. 3 B-19-255-37E ° Sectionm 19, T~25-S, R-37-E

s . o - E!.et!‘-. I__ _ _ l
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DOYLE IHARTMAN
- Ol Operator
800 N MAIN

P, 0. BOX 0426 .

MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702

S———

. l'i!) Oﬂd 40ll
October 13 1981

To ALl Qff-Settinyg Jalmat Dry Gas Owners

B, M. Justis No, 10

E/2 NE/4 Section 19,

T-25-S, R-37-E

l.ea County, New Mexico RN

We 'would ‘be very appreciative it you would indicate your approval of our
réquest for non- -gtandard location-and simultaneous dedication on a
non-standard proration unit to he dedicated to the above captioned well
by signing one copy of this request and returning it in the enclosed
stamped, self—addressed envelope.

We have a rig available which we' would like to use fn the drilling of
this well, so your prompt attention in this matter would be very much’
appreciated.

_Very truly yours,

Doyie Hactmau

Approve& this
day of , 1981,

Getty 0il Compaﬁy E

Title

Bettis, Boyle and Stovall

Title

Sun~Texas

Title

Conoco, lne¢,

Title
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DOYLT, HARTMAN
Oi! Operaror
800 N. MAIN
P.O gOX 10428
MIDLAND, TEXAS 798702

——

(918) 884.4011
October 13, 1981

To All Off-Setting Jalmat Dry Gas Owners
B. M. Justils No. 10

E/2 NE/4 Section 1G,

1-25-S, R-37-E

Lea County, New Mexico

WL would be very appreciative 17 you would indicate yout Approval of our

" request for non-sgtaridard location and simultaheous dedication on a
non-stdndard proration unit to be dedicated tc the above captioned well
by slgning one copy of this request and returning it in the enclosed

stamped, self-addressed envelope.

We have a rig available which we would like to use in the drilling of
this well, so your prompt attention in this matter would be very much

‘ appreciated.

Very truly yours

Dgyie Har tian

Approved this 19th
day'of October 1981.

Getty 01l Company

T T T A . . .
LR L IS o vt g LR

]

P B GRS BXALINER NUTTER
Eool (‘:ONL}L.R\." TION DIVISION
ey DCUBITNO. Qo i
|CASE 1O, '1406 | !

I T I YR T T T R T T . <o s
T TR R IR AR

Bettis, Boyle and Stovall

Title

Sun-Texas

Title

Conoco, Inc.

0cT 2 0 17t

Title




DOYLE HHARTMAN
O Operaior
v 800 N. MAIN
v P. O. BOX 10426
NIIDLAND. TEXAS 78702

: (FIU) 684 4011
October 13 1981

“To All Off-Setting Jalmat Dry Gas Owners
B. M. Jugtis No. 10
E/2 NE/4 Section 19,

. T-25-8, R-37-E
L.ea County, New Mexiéo

We would be very appreclattve if you would indicate your approval of outr
requést for non-standard location and simultaneous dedication on a
non-standard proration unit to be dedicated’ 2y the above captloned well
by signing one copy of this: request and returning {t in the ewclosed
stamped, self-addressed envelope.

We have a rig available whlch we would like to use 1in the drillfng of
this well, so your prompt attention in this matter would bé very much

appreciated,
i Vefy truly yours,
Doyle Hartman
s i LI o
Approved [:7
day of ( A , 1981,

Getty 0il Company

Title
Bettis, Boyle anﬁ}Séovall

’/”(l:)]' Qr?«w()’

L /
Title Cn_ L)

1R

Sun—Tans

Title

Concco,” Inc, o 4 | OCT 2 1 1981

Title




. Cocket No. 35-81

fackets Nos, 316-81 and 37-8] are tentatively set for November 19 and December 4, 1981, Appliéitlons for hearing

must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

OQCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - NOVESUER 4, 1981

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFEREHCE ROOM
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The follouinq cases wlll be heard before Danial 5. Nutter. Exlmlnnr sy fichaid L, Stamets, Alternite Examiner:

CASE 7396: T the natter of the hearlnq dnlled by the 011 Conservation Division on its own motion to permit
Sentry Gil Zxploration Company-and Lawyers Surety Corporation to appear and show cause why Farr
Well Ro. 1, located in Unit G of Section &, Township 31 North, Range 34 East, Union County, Mew
Mexico, should not be ordered plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-approved pludading

program.

CASE_ 7380: (Coatinued and ReadQertised)

locatinn, San Juan COunty. New Mexico,

- ~for the unorthodox- Entrada location of a

"well to be drilled 2ii; teet fxom” Lhe North line and 1120 feat from the Bast Line of Section 10,
Township 22 South, Range 9 West, the SE/4 NE/4 of said ‘Sacticn 10 to be dedidated to the well

CASE  %397: Applxcation of Belco Pettoleum Ccvpozation for downhcle commirgl.ua, Eddy Cwunty,gNew Hexico.
Applicant, in the abon-stfled ‘catse, seeks approval’ Tor thé downhole commingling’ 6f Atoka and
Stzewn production in the wel‘hote of its mebley Well Wo. 1, located in’ Unit C of Section 21,

Townshlp 23 South, Q nqe 28 East.

CASE  7398: . Application of El Paso ﬂaV xal Gas ‘Company’ for an urottbodox qas well ‘location, Eddy qOunty, New Mexico.
Appiicant, in the &hova-scb)ed ~ause, seeks appreval for the unorthodox location of a Wolfcamp-
Fenn well, to be drilled 660 feec frex. the South and West lines of Section 23, Townsh«p 26 South,
Range 30 'Bast; Ross Draw Area, the $/2 oOf said Section’ 23 to be dedicated to the well.

CASE 7399: Appllcatxon of Texaco, Inc.,for a Unit Agreement, Lea Countyr New he?ico.xv
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the Notth vacuum Abo Hest vUnit Area,
of etats lands it downship 17 South, Range 34 East.

comprisan 2000 acres. more or less, of
CASE 74005 Application of Texaco, Inc. for a pressure maintenance project, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in‘the above-styled cause, seeks authority to ingtitute a pressire maintenance
project in its Nokth Vacuum Abo West Unit Azea by the 1n1ection of water into. the Abo forwmation
through 13 wells located in Sections 15 21,22,27,28 and 34, Township 17 South, Range 34 East,

Horth Vacuum-hbo Pod,

Applicaticn of Moxt‘s R. Antweil for an unorthodoxoil well location, Lea County. ‘New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox: location of a well
‘to be drilled 2410 feet from the North line and 230 feet from the West line’ of Section 21,
Township-18 South, Range 38 East, Hobbs Grayburg-San Andres Pool, the SW/4 NW/4 of said -
Section 21 to be dedicated to the well, .

CASE 7401 :

CASE 7384: (Continued from October 21, 1981, Examiner Hearinq)

Application of Morris R. Antweil for compulsory poolan, Lea ‘County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks apn order pooling all mineral-interests from the
surface to the base of the Abo formation underlyan the NE/4 SW/4 of Section 5, Township 20
South, Range 38 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location'thereon.
Algo to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation
of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges fox supervisxon. designation
of applicant as operator of the well, 2nd a charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

.CASE 74021 Applicatlon of MGF 011 Corporation’ for compulsory pooling. Lea County, New Mexico,
7. Applicant, in the ahove-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the
Strawn formation underlying the ¥NW/4 NW/4 of Section 5,° Township 20 South, Range 39 East,
to bse dedicataed to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. ~‘Also to be considered
will ba the cost of dtillinq and completinq ‘gaid well and the allocation of the cost thereof
as wall as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicanc as
operator Of tha well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.




Page 2

Examiner Hearing - Wednesday - November 4, 1981

CASE_7403:

CASE__7339:

CASE  7383:

Application of Arco Gil dnd Gas Company for downhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-ctyled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of the

Jalmat and Laqagile Mattix production it the wellbore of its E, L. Steeler WN Well No. 5, '
located in Unlt J of Sectlon 19. Tounshlp 23 SOuth, Range 37:LC st.

(Continued tron Octobex 7. 1981, Examiner Hearlnq)

Application of Enexgy Reserves Group for creation of a new gas pool and an unorthodox locatfon,
Roosevelt County, New Mexico,

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks creatfen ¢f a ney Cisco gas pool for its Millar:Tom
Well No, 1, leccated in Unit M of Section 12, Township 6 South, Range 33 East.

Applicant further seeks approﬁal for an unorthodox location for its Miller A" Well No. 1-Y, to be
drilled 1800 feet from the South line and 1700 feet from the East line of Section 1l of the same
township. The S/2 of said Section 11 to be dedicated to the well.

{Continuyed from October 21, 1981, Examiner Hearing)

Appllcation of Amoco Production Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.

* Applicant, in the above~styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Upper
. Pennsylvanian formation underlying the NW/4 of Section 19, Township 19 South, Range 2§ East,

to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon, . Also to be considered
will ‘be the cost of dr:lllng and compleéting said well and the allocation of the cost thereof

o as well as actual operating costs and: charges for supervis1on, designation of applicant as operator

CASE 7404:

CASE  7405:

CASE 74061

CASE 74071

—%% 7408:

of ' the well, and 2 charge for risk involved in drilling said well

Application of TXO Production Coygoration for an unorthodox’ well location, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause; sqeks approval for the unorthcdox location of an infill'well
to be drillad 2000 feet from tha North line and 660 feet from the East lxne of Section 18, Township
21 South, Range 26 Fast, Catclaw Draw-Morrow gas pool.

‘Application of Carl Schellinger for dual’ completion ahd an unorthedox 'location; Chaves Connty. New Mcxlco.f,

Applicant; in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion of his Campbell station
Unit Well No. 1, to produce gas from the Abo and Pennsylvanian formations. applicant ‘furthér seeks
approval of .the unorthodox Pennsylvanian location of said well 660 feet from the South and West
lines of Section 34, Township 8 South, Range 27 East, the S/2 of said Section 34 to be dedicated

to the Pennsylvan(an and the SW/4 to the Abo.

Applicatlon of Depco, Inc. for compulsory pooling, chaves COunty, New Mexico,

Applicant, in ‘the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests down through

the Abo ‘formation undetlylng the SE/4 of Section 23, Township S South, Range 24 East, to be dedicated
to a well to be drilled at a standard location ‘thereon.  Also to be considered will be the cost of

Adtilling and completing said well and’ thie allocation of the cost thereof as well ag actual operatinq
" costs and charqes for supetvision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge
for -risk ‘{nvolvéd in drilling saia well.

Application of Mesa Petrolaum Company for compulsory: poolinq. Chaves County, New Hexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled sause, seeks an order pooling all mineral {nterests in the Abo
formation uwderlyinq ‘the NE/4 of Section 23, Township 5 South; Range 24 East; to be dedicated to

a well, to be. drilled at a standard location ‘theraon. Also to be considered will be ‘the cest of
drilling and corpleting said wa2ll and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as adtual operating
costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of ths well, and a charge
for risk 1nvolvvd in drilling said well.

Application of Doyle Hartman for directional drilling, a non-standard protatxon unit, an uncrthodox

well locaticn and siaultaneous dedication, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authoricy to ditegtionally drill his Justis Well No. 10,
the surface location of which is 1940 feat from the North line'and 120 feet from the West line of o
Section 20, Townghip 25 South, 'Range 37 East, in such a manner a5 to bottom said well in the Jalmat’

Gas Pool at an unorthodox location 1980 feet from the North line and 330 feet from the East line’

of Section 19, Township 25 South, Range 17 Fast., papplicatit further proposes to simultaneocusly dedi-
cate said well and the Bettis, Boyle and Stovall Justis Well Mo. 1. to an 80-acre non-standard prora-
tion unit comprising the E/2 NE/4 of said Section 19, :




wa 3 . "
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DOYLE HARTMAN
. Od Opercier
8OO N. MAIN
P. O, BOX 10426 M
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702 n“_ (,Ol\bs-"w"”\)” D [blO

‘(\,

(915) sed.401r
October 13, 1981

State of New Mexico

Energy and Minerals Department
P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: - Mr, Daniel S, Nutter.

r/‘ 3

//(/hpﬁ 1 ‘ Non-Standard Location
. 7; Lb and Simultaneous Dedication
on a Non-Standard Proration
/Q}bb k@ ”‘X / /;,d}/ Unit ‘
A_ &/G B. M. Justis Lease ‘
A/ j E/2 NE/4 Section 19,
) T-25-5, R-37-E

UQﬂf LﬂA} Lea County, New Mexico

In the near future, we plan to file forms C-101 and C-102 with the New
Mexico 01l Conservation Division s District Office in Hobbs in order to
obtain permission to drill a 3100Zfoot TVD infill Jalmat ' (Gas) well
located at a bottom-hole location of 1980° FNL & 330 FEL Section 19,
‘T-25-8, R-37-E, Lea County, New Mexico, The proposed new well (B. M. .
Justis No. 10) will be simultanecusly dedicdted to a newly formed 80-acre
proration unit consisting of the E/2 NE/4 Section 19. The new proration.

Gentlemen:

,,,,,,

unit will be comprised of the existing 40-acre proration unit for the B,

M, Justis No, 1 Jalmat (Gas) well which consists of the SE/4 NE/4 -

Section 19 and the prese itly undedicated 40-acre Jalmat (Gas) tract

consisting of the NE/4 NE/4 Section 19. : ﬁ U Scl\}g,L /(’J‘(’;

The B. M. Justis No. 10 will be gituated in the, c‘enter of the city of /é‘/a FAC
Jal, New Mexico and, out of cousideration fo oth safety and drilling 120 ol
convenience, tlie well willwbﬁ“airecttonelli drilled from a surface

location of aPProximat 1ly 2050 FNL & 150 FWL Section 20 and will bottom 6 f&fﬁ 2‘)
at a true vertical dept 3100 st approximately 1980 FNL & 330 FEL

Section 19, The exact surface location will be kpowd @s aooh as—final

arrangements with the surface owner and the Jal, New Mexico dity officials ﬁ;fcvvf
van be finalized, However, at this time, it is not expected € \hae.the*e kcﬂﬂo

will be any variation between the proposed surface location and the T 8&{
final surface lpcation. A hearing 1s now in the process of being scheduled <
for the November 4, 1981 Examiner Docket in order to obtain approval for

the subject well as a directionally drilled well,

In thé event the proposed well is  completed as a commercial producer,
_ and in compliance with the Natural Gas Policy Act of 1978, an application
- will diso be submitted to the NMOCD to obtain administrative approval




Mr, Daniel §, Nutter
. October 13, 1981
Page 2

‘for the well as a necessary 1uf111 well located on a previously existing

proration unit,

Three copies of a plat showing the location of fhe originai well on the
existing 80-acre proration unit plus the location of the proposed well

are enclosed,

Coples of this plat and application have also been sept to all off-setting

parties owning slialiow Jalmat dry gas rights,
of the offset Jalmat owners:

Getty 011 Company
P, 0, Box 1231 . . .
Midland, Tex~g 79702 ..

Attention: Mr, A’J."Kunkel

Bettis, Boyle and Stovall
F, O, Box 1240
Graham, Texas 76046

Attention: Mr, Al Joﬁie{i ‘
Operations Manager

" Sun-Texas
Midland, Texas 79702

Attention: Mr. Tom Hobbs = S
Regional Land Manager

‘Conoco, Inc,
P& 00 Box 460
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attention: Mr. M, K, Mosley
Division Manager

.Thahk‘yﬁu for your consideration.

The followiiyy is a iist .

Very truly yours,

Mq:{.a:__

Doyle Hartman




Mr, Daniel‘s.>Nutter
October 13, 1981
Page 3

ce: New Mexico 01l CODservation Division
District I Office
Po 0; Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

‘Attention: Mr, Jerry Sexton
District Supervisor

Campbell, Byrd and Black, P.A,
P. O, Box 2208 |
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attentioﬁ: Mr, William F., Carr
Mr, Uilliam P. Aycock, P. E,

308 Walli-fowars West
Midland, Texas 79701




,on»ﬂmdon
Getty Oil Company

Getiy 0il owsvunw

wonMHmw Boyla and mnocmww
uwhnﬁm. wowwm and Stovall
Doyle Hartman

Sun Texas

,

Conoco

W

Conoco

Lease and Well Name(s)

South Langlie Jal Unit
South Langlie Jal Unit
B. M. Justis

Christmas

Bates No. 1

wwnmw No, 3

Winningham No. 2

Sholes "B~19" No. 1

Sholes "B-1S" No. 2
sholes "B-19" No. 3

Doyle. mmunsas
Justis No.
H~19=255-37E .
hm- NE/4 Secticm 19, T-25-$, R-37-E)
Lea County, New Mexico

Gas Well Locatlons

No Active :mﬁw‘
No Active Well
No Active Well
zo,>nnu<m amww,

. L=20-258~378

K~20-255-37%

P-19-258-371
N-19-255-37E

C-19-255-37E
B-19-258-37E

T OF OFFSET >HZ>H Ao>mv OPERATORS

Unit cmmnmwkuob

SE/4 Section 18,
T=-25=S, R=37-E

SW/4 Section 17,
T-25-S, R=37-E

N/2 NW/4 Sectiomn 20,
T-25-S, R-37-E

SW/4 NW/4 Section 20,
T-25=S, R-37-E

SW/4 Section 20,
T-25-85, 'R=37-E

E/2 SE/4 Section 19,
T-25-S, R-37-E

E/2 SW/4 & W/2 SE/4
Section 19, T-25-S, R-37-E

E/2 SW/4 & W/2 NE/4
Sectiom 1% T-25-S, R-37-E

" No. of Acres

160

160

80

- 40

160

80

160

160
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DOYLE ITARTMAN
Ol Operator
OO0 N. MAIN
P. 0. BOX 10426
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702

(018) 684.4011
October 13, 1981

' To All-0ff-Setting Jalmat Dry Gas Owners
B. M. Justis No. 10 :

- Bf2'NE/4 Section 19,

T-25-§, R=-37-E"

Lea County, New Mexico

We would be very appreciative if you would indicate your approval of our
request for non-standard location and simultaneous dedication on' a
non-gtandard proration unit to be dedicated to the above captioned weil
by signing one copy of this request and returning 1t in the enclosed
stamped, self-addressed envelope.

We have a rig available which we would 1ike to use in the drilling of
this well, so your prompt attention in this matter would be very much
appreciated.

Véfyftrﬁi yours,

Doyie Hat timan

Approved this
day of , 1981.

Getty 0il Company

Title

Bettis, Boyle‘and Stovall

Title

Sun~Texas

Title

Conoco, Inc,

Title
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BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION

OF DOYLE HARTMAN FOR DTRECTIONAJL ,
DRILLING, A NON-STANCAED PRORATION CASE 7Y 0Y
UNIT, AN UNORTHODOX WELL LOCATION

AND SIMULTANEOUS DEDICATION, LEA

COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

APPLICATION

Comes now DOYLE HARTMAN, by and through his undersigned
attorneys and hereby makes application to the 0il Conservation
Division for\diréétibnal drilling, simultahédﬁs dédication;
vunorthodox well location and a non-standard profatiOnJUnit in

the Jalmat Gas Pool and in support thereof, respéctfﬁily‘sfates:
1. Applicant ¢Wns<or‘cohfrols'éhraﬁgh>f5rmaﬁf\Ehe Jalmat
rlghts underlying the 'E/2 NE/4 of Section ]9 Townsth 25
-South Range 37 East, N. M P.M., Lea County, New Mexico

2. The SE/4 NE/4 of said,ﬂection-19ﬂ18~pfeeen;'

,.-

dedlcated to tz::ﬁiitis. Boyle & Stovall Justis No,/l/»x‘
0

feet from the quth,lii‘ “and 660 teet

Well located 1
from the.East‘line of said Section 19 wh ch is capable

of only marginal production.

3. The NE/4 NE/4 of sald Section 19 isf undidicated.

4, Applicant proposes.to. drill-ite

“orthodox bottom hole 1ocati
a,a—f

™




. »

5. Applicant further proposes to simultaneously dedicate
the Bettis, Boyle & Stovall Justis No. 1 Well and the

Hartman Justis No. 10 Well to an 80 acre non-standard

proration unit comprised of the E/2 NE/4 of said Section

19.

6. The subject wellwwill be located within the city
limits of Jal, New Mexico and it will be necessary to
directionally drill this well from a surface location

in Section 20, To%nship 25 South, Range 37 East.

7. The approval of this application will afford appli-
cant the 6pp0ftunity'fo prd&ucefhis'just‘énd-eqﬁitable
shére of the gas from the Jalmat Pobl and will rot impair

correlative rights.

WHEREFORE, Doyle Hartman requests that this application be
~set for hearing before a duly appointéd examiner of the 0il

2 %Cénservation Division, that nbtice be given as required by law

and the rules of the DiVision, and that the Division enter its

order granting this application.

Respectfuliy submitted,
CAMPBELL, BYRD & BLACK, P.A.

anm . \' are L
Post Office Box 2208

. Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Attorneys for Applicant

(SO

it b <o

e i, (¥ oo
i



=

e

o€

P STATE OF NEW MEXICO
§ ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
. S
! OI1, CONSERVATION DIVISTON
G
4

¥ IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED RY THE OIL CONSERVATION
P DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF

//CONS IDERING:

CASE No. 7408

- Order No, R= ng'f

L APPIL.TCATION OF DOVLI HARTMEN  FOR:

PRORATION UNIT, AN UNORTHODOX LOCATION ( .~ ]],;7
, C: | )

{AND SIMULTANEOUS DEDICATION, LEA COULTY, | .:}
X ; ; . Lo i».i

Cfwew mExtco. o e

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

2

BY THE DIVISION:

|

b This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on November 4,
%1981, at Santa Fe, New Mexico,rbefore Examiner Daniel S. Nutter,
i v;~l,

NOW, on this day- of Novewber, 198), the Division

Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the

premises,

e PINDS:
S e

‘reéommendations of the Examiner, and being fUlly advised in tre

DPIRECTTONAL DRITLING, A NON-STANDARD _y//’“jSiiffiL/L/,/wffi ;

s
:
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i Case No. 7408
Order NoO. R-

st (1) That due public notice having been given as required
3 LY law, the Division has jurisdiction cf this cause and the

! subject matter thereof.

(2)- That the applicant, Doyle Hartman, sceks authority to
é directionally drill his Justis Well No. 10, the surface location
iof which is 1940 feet from the North ‘line and 120 feet frop.the
|| West line of Section 20, Township 25 South, Rénge‘37 East, in
suc¢h a manner as to bottom said yell in the Jalmat Gas Pool at

withing 180Ceet of & point- 44D

i feet from the East line of Section 19, Township 25 South;, Range

1 37 East.

() That a well et said unorthodox location will better
ble applicant to produce the gas underlying the proration
r L R O T T el o S AT -

T D he

o %

(%) That no offset operator objected to the prcgosed.
unorthodox locetion: ‘ : ‘ S :

(53 That the applicant further proposes to simultaneously
dedidate said well and the Bettis, Boyle and Stovall Justis Well
No. 1 to an 80-acre non-standard proration unit comprising the

E/2? NE/4 of said Section 19.

(&) That Ehe applicant should be required to determine the

subsurface location of the bSt.tOm of the hole by means of a

continuous multi-shot directional survey conducted subsequent to

said‘@irectional drilling, if said well is to be completed as a

producing well.

’ *;(23 That approval of the subject application will afford
the applicant the opportunity to produce its just and equitable
share of the gas in the subject pool, will prevent the economic
loss caused by the drilling of unnecessary wells, avoid the
augmentation of risk arising from the drilling of an excessivs
number of wells, and will otherwise prevent waste and protect

]

correlative rights. ’ .

a2 enRdveB A

1 #8) That the application should be approved.

!i
}f ~ IT IS THEREFORF ORDFRED:

anfunofthédox 1ocation'_198 feot from the North line and w

e - At ot

R R N TN Rt
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Case No, 7408
Order No. R~

(1) That the applicant, - Doyle . Hartman, is hereby
authorizéd to directionally dfill his Justis Wéll No. 10, the
5urféce locatién of which is 1940 feet from the North line and
120 feet from the West line of Section 20, Township 25 South,
Range ‘37 East, in such a manner as to bottom said well in the

ML’AM/UOG&*( 05 a posnt

Jalmat Gas Pool at an unorthodox Jocat*on“l987 feet from the

o
North 1line and 930 feet from ‘the  Eust line of Sectlon 19,

Township 25 South, Range 37 East.

(2) That ‘apprOle is hereby qiven to simultaneously&

dedtcate sald well and the Bettlu, Boyle ‘and StOVall Justis Well
No. 1 to an 80-acre non—standard proratlon unlt compr1snnq the

E/2 NE/4:0f ald Section 19.

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that subsequgqt‘to the above described

directional drilling, shduld said well be a producer, a
continuous multi-shot directional survey shall be made of‘thé
wéiibore'ffom total depth to‘the kick-off point with shot points
not more than 100 feet apart; that the opefator shall cause the
surVeyinq cbmpahy to forward ‘a copy of the survey report
dlreof]y Lo the Santa Fe office of the D1v1510n, P, O. Box 2088,
Santa Fe, New Mexico, and that the operator shall notify‘the
ﬁiviéiéh‘s Hobbs District Gffice ‘of the date and time said

survey is to be commenced.

(3) That Form C-105 shail be filed in accordance with
Division RuYe 1105 and the uperator %hall indicate thereon true
vertical depth in addition to measured depths, and the bottom

holo location of the well,

sty d o R e
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¢ Case No. 7408
i Order No. R-
! (4) That jurisdiction cf this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.
DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year
g hereinabove designated. e M
i STATE OF NEW MEXICO
1 CIL CONSERVATION RTVTSTON
JOE D. RAMEY,
g Difectoi‘
SEAL
, .
i




